

Ahmad nour kassab

ARCHITECT & 3d ARTIST

PROFILE

Junior Architect with three years experience in local training I also worked on several projects in different regions of the Arab Gulf countries remotely

I work in the field of architectural interior designand 3D modeling also work on designing and starting engineering projects based on scientific foundations and supervising their implementation

I seek to innovate and keep up with new designs and also assist the work team in achieving the main objectives of the work.

CONTACT

- (命) Aleppo / Syrian Arab Republic
- +963991976011
- Ahmadnourkassab53@gmail.com
- (in) Ahmad nour kassab
- (Bē) Ahmad kassab

LANGUAGE

ARABIC: Native language

ENGLISH: conversation

INTERESTS









EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURE

Aleppo University

studied the foundations of architectural design, urban planning architectural and urban characteristics and characteristics urban coordination, architectural analysis and criticism and the revival of old buildings.

2017-2022



EXPERIENCE

NOUH ARCHITECTS

architectural supervisor

- I was working on designing and analyzing prototypes and making necessary modifications to them
- Innovating new designs and ideas and keeping pace with them
- Read, understand and explain useful documents related to architecture
- Calculation of quantities and cost related to the architectural project Preparing executive plans related to the project
- Visit the work site to ensure that the work conforms to the executive plans
- -Communicate with clients, staff and other engineers
- Helping the work team to achieve the required objectives of the existing work.

2021-2022

REMOTE WORK

Architect, Interior Designer and 3D Artist

- Working on residential interior design projects in the United Arab Emirates, Kuwait and Saudi Arabia
- Interior design for cafeterias and restaurants
- Interior decoration of administrative and office spaces
- Preparing executive plans for projects

2020-2022



SKILLS

3Ds MAX

VRAY

AUTOCAD

RHINO

GRASSHOPPER

REVIT

LUMION

TWINMOTION

PHOTOSHOP